February 15, 2022

Ms. Sonia Bumpus, Siting Manager

Washington Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
PO BOX 43172

Olympia, WA, 98504-3172

Dear Ms. Bumpus,

This letter confirms the February 8™, 2022 telephone conversation between you and the
Avangrid team, during which you discussed preparation of an Environmental Impact
Statement (“EIS”) for the Badger Mountain Solar energy project. We understand that EFSEC
will issue a Determination of Significance and a scoping notice to initiate the EIS process in
accordance with WAC 197-11-360 and -980.

Yours Sincerely,

Michael DeRuyter
Senior Permitting Manager

Avangrid Renewables

1125 NW Couch Street, Suite 700, Portland, OR 97209
Telephone 612.619.7405

www.avangridrenewables.com, michael.deruyter@avangrid.com
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